
From: Martha
To: Peg Crowe; Paul Condon; Amanda Linehan; Ryan O"Malley; Ari Taylor; Stephen Winslow; Chris Simonelli; Jadeane Sica; Craig Spadafora; Karen Colón Hayes; Carey McDonald; Mayor

Christenson; Carol Ann Desiderio
Subject: Please pass Resolution 271-24
Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 6:37:36 PM

Dear Malden City Councillors and Mayor Christenson:

I would like to request that you SUPPORT Malden City Council Resolution 271-24 for an immediate and permanent ceasefire in
Israel and Palestine, freeing of all hostages and detainees, and immediate resumption of humanitarian aid and rebuilding of civilian
infrastructure in Gaza. 

The violence in Palestine and Israel must stop, and people must receive help to return to their families and other loved ones. Nearly
the entire population of Gaza has been displaced by Israel’s attacks. Israel has decimated the Palestinian health system, in violation
of international law. Since October 7, the WHO has recorded a total of 890 attacks on health facilities, over half occuring in the West
Bank. 

Over a million Palestinians are trapped in Rafah, and 600,000 of them are children, already injured, malnourished, and forcibly
displaced from their homes. Some have lost their entire families. All 2 million Palestinians in Gaza are suffering from a man-made
famine, as Israel has cut off the entry of food, water and medical supplies. We must act with urgency to help minimize as much
suffering as possible, and engage in ways which embody care for others.  

We have paid over $300 billion of our tax dollars to Israel in aid since the country’s inception, much more than to any other US ally.
Two of three US voters have supported ceasefire since late October, and a majority of Americans support
conditioning future aid to Israel on its ability to abide by international humanitarian law. We have a duty to speak up
and say that a just resolution for Palestinians and Israelis will only come through diplomacy and ensuring that everyone has the
right to live in dignity, with equal rights and self-sovereignty. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing you support Resolution 271-24 on this coming Tuesday evening.

Thank you and kind regards,
Martha London
131 Franklin St. #1
Malden, MA 02148
Ward 7

___________
Educide: https://x.com/ytirawi/status/1793628894245118205?
ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1793628894245118205%7Ctwgr%5E03039c342acda3828f31f3d656eb60c91fd124f4%7Ctwcon%5Es1_&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.timesofisrael.com%2Fidf-
opens-probe-after-social-media-posts-show-troops-burning-quran-other-books-in-gaza%2F
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